MINUTES

- 1. Chairman's Welcome: the Chairman welcomed all to the meeting.
- 2. Declarations of Pecuniary Interest; There were none at this point.
- Present: Councillor L Padmore-Chairman- Councillor P Daimond-Vice-chairman: Councillor R Davies; Councillor E Strawbridge Shropshire Councillor L Picton; L Pardoe, clerk to the Council. & Apologies were received from Councillor A Blake who has work commitments and unable to attend. Mrs B Ashton gave her apologies.
- 4. Public Session There were no members of the public present.
- 5. **Police Report:** Please note these will now be done bi-monthly due to PC Walton's workload.
- 6. Council to agree minutes of meeting held on 8th October 2018: It was agreed that these were a true and accurate record of the meeting .proposed by Councillor R Davies; seconded by Councillor P Daimond and agreed by all members present.
- 7. Clerk to report on matters from the minutes not covered elsewhere on the agenda, the clerk reported that from 1st November the Parish Council would be receiving their energy for the street lights from Shropshire Council at a considerable saving. She has also contacted the Safer Roads Partnership and they would be continuing to visit the village with the speed watch vehicles.
- 8. **To receive Report from Shropshire Councillor L Picton;** Councillor Picton reported that Shropshire Council had been given 7.9 million for repairing potholes. Clerk to re report all potholes in parish.

The Local Plan was out for consultation now and a piece of employment land had been identified within the Uffington Parish. Uffington remains as it did in the past. Members looked at the siting of the aforementioned land and agreed that it would have very little effect on the Parish.

Uffington will be receiving some CIL monies with the Precept in April. Uffington had generated £9,755.67 in 2018 and of this £1,463.35p would come to the Parish Council.

Shropshire Council is setting up a Housing Company to deliver affordable housing to rent. This will be going to Cabinet in December for agreement. There will be some affordable to buy but it will be predominately for rent. There will be "No Right to buy "as the Company will be a Private Company.

9. Sundorne Roundabout update; Councillor L Picton reported that she has hit a brick wall with the roundabout. There had been no quotation forthcoming and she was extremely frustrated by the whole situation. It was agreed that the clerk would contact Steve Brown, Ian Walshaw and Mark Barrow, who is the new Director of Place to express the parish councils' extreme disappointment and frustration at Shropshire Council and the way that this had been handled.

10. To receive reports from

- LJC. There had been no LJC meetings.
- Councillor L Padmore reported that the recent Defibrillator training held in the Village Hall had been very well attended by people from the Parish.
- Neighbourhood watch; all notices were being sent to all members of the Parish Council and the Neighbourhood Watch.
- Any other meetings attended by members; No other meetings had been attended.

11. Highway Matters

• The clerk was asked to re report the potholes to Colin Blower for repair.

Signed.....

12. Planning:

- i) Clerk to update previous applications.
- ii) Ref: 18/04244/ASMP. Land adjoining Manor Farm Uffington. Awaiting decision Ref:18/02750/FUL: Weir at Sunderton Pool. Uffington. Awaiting decision Ref:18/04179/FUL Ebury Hill Caravan Site .Awaiting decision
- iii) Council to consider new applications.

Reference 18/04878/FUL Address: Hillside Farm, Uffington, Shrewsbury. SY44RW Proposal: Erection of a general purpose agricultural building. After discussion it was agreed that the Parish Council supported this application. Proposed by Councillor L Padmore; seconded by Councillor R Davies and agreed by all members present.

13. Finance

i. Council to agree and pay accounts as presented by the clerk: to be circulated via email to members; It was agreed to pay the accounts as presented by the clerk.

Cheque Number	Payee	Brief Description	Amount
000708	HMRC	PAYE	40.40
000709	L Pardoe	Salary & Exp	34.65
Standing Order	L Pardoe	Salary	256.39
		Total	331.44

- ii. Council to accept Bank Reconciliation as presented by the clerk; It was agreed to accept the Bank reconciliation as presented by the clerk
- iii. Council to consider clerks application for a pay scale increase. It was agreed to give the clerk an extra point on the pay scale point.
 All items above were proposed by Councillor L Padmore; seconded by Councillor R Davies and agreed by all members present.
- 14. Correspondence: This was noted.

15. Parish Matters

- Councillors reported that they were very disappointed that Shropshire Council had been denied access to put kissing gates on the footpaths in the parish by the landowner.
- 16. **Date and time of Next** meeting It was agreed that this would be held on to be held on Monday 10th December 2018 at 7.30pm at Uffington Village Hall.
- 17. The Chairman thanked all for attending and closed the meeting at 20.25 pm

Signed.....